
. .- - . - , - _ - - . . .- . - _ .

1'D25
0CT 1nn y g[; -|

v

MEMORANDUM FOR: Bill M. Morris, Director
Division of Regulatory Applications,

;

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

FROMi Carl J. Paperiello, Director
Division of Industrial and Medical

Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

'

SUBJECT: CONCURRENCE ON PROPOSED RULE - RADIATION ,

PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS; AMENDMENTS DEFINITIONS-
AND CRITERIA

We have reviewed the proposed rule package on a CFR Part 20 that was >

forwarded to the Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards (NMSS) .under-
memorandum dated September 22, 1993, the mark-up version that-was hand
delivered to the Operations-Branch on October 12, 1993, and tha mark-up-
version that was E-mailed on October 13, 1993. NMSS does not aave any.
significant problems with the rule package as it currently appears however,,we
are aware that there are still some unresolved issues that were raised by ..

other NRC Offices. It is our understanding that thesa issues Will be resolved
during a working group .eeting that will be held during the week of October-m

18, 1993. NMSS will provide office concurrence after our review cf the final
rule package.

Original signed by
.

Carl J. Paperiello, Director
Division of Industrial aad

Medical Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards
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